CORRESPONDENCE
8/18/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 04494-2020

Hong Wang

From: Doug Wright

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Records Clerk; Damian Kistner; Phillip Ellis

Subject: FW: TYSP & Florida’s Risky and Harmful Overreliance on Fossil Fuels
Attachments: Rep. Eskamani Letter to PSC TYSP Filings.pdf

Hong,

Please file these comments in the correspondence side of Docket No. 20200000-OT.

Damian,

Please add these comments to Appendix A.

Phil,

This comment is from a House Rep. Are there any additional procedures when handling such comments?

Douglas Wright

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Office: (850) 413-6682

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Hong Wang on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Doug Wright

Subject: FW: TYSP & Florida’s Risky and Harmful Overreliance on Fossil Fuels

Doug, per our conversation, | am forwarding this to you. Please let us know how to process it.

Thanks!

From: Eskamani, Anna <Anna.Eskamani@myfloridahouse.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann <Commissioner.Polmann@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Graham
<Commissioner.Graham@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Office of Chairman Clark <Commissioner.Clark@ psc.state.fl.us>; Office of
Commissioner Brown <Commissioner.Brown@psc.state.fl.us>; Office of Commissioner Fay
<Commissioner.Fay@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: TYSP & Florida’s Risky and Harmful Overreliance on Fossil Fuels

Dear Commissioners,

As you review The Ten-Year Site Plans today provided by utility companies I wanted to once more elevate
Florida’s risky and harmful overreliance on fossil fuels and the importance of setting energy efficiency goals
and renewable energy goals. Please see my attached letter.
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With gratitude,

Rep. Eskamani

Representative Anna V. Eskamani

Florida State House District 47
Anna.Eskamani@MyFloridaHouse.gov | 407-376-3609 (cell)
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

District Office

1507 East Concord Street
Orlando, FL 32803
Phone: 407-228-1451
Fax: 407-228-1453

Capitol Office

1102 The Capitol

402 South Monroe Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300
Phone: 850-717-5047

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law (Chapter 119. F.S.). Most written communications to or from state employees
are public records obtainable by the public upon request. Emails sent to me at this email address may be considered public and will
only be withheld from disclosure if deemed confidential pursuant to the laws of the State of Florida.





